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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:               Juaquana Brookins, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-IFB-2936-JB 
 
DESCRIPTION:   Wall Graphics for Russell House, Leadership and Service Center 
 
DATE:                  March 31, 2016 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Requests for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 
 
Supplier Questions and Answers 
Clarification of Specifications on p19 & 20 
Bid Opening Date Modification - The Bid Opening has been changed to April 19, 2016 by 3:00 PM EST. 
 
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
_______________________________                              _______________________________________                                   
 Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
_______________________________ 
 Date 
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The Bid Opening has been changed to April 19, 2016 by 3:00 PM EST. 
 
 

Clarifications 
 

Page 19:  the measurement of the entire Think Tank/East Lawn Wall is approximately 

450”.  This is the specification for the dreamscape mystical wall covering 

Page 20:  the measurement for the acoustical panel section and SEG fabric graphic (represents 

the portion of the wall called the Think Tank) is approximately 160”.  The measurement of the 

SEG fabric graphic is approximately 80”. 

 
 

Questions 
 
 

1. Exterior Signage, Fabricated aluminum letters 
                Do the back sides of the letters need to be enclosed or can they be open? 
No, the letters are to be enclosed. 
  

2.  Donor Recognition Display 
                Can the dimensional tree be made in multiple pieces mounted flush to one another with 
seams? 
No, the tree is to be one piece. 
  

3. Focal Wall 
                Do you expect the dimensional lettering “IDEAS INTO ACTION” to be mounted on top of the 
dimensional routed white laminate pattern, thereby lifting the letters off the wall by ¼”? 

Or do you expect the letters to be flush against the wall with the dimensional pattern cut away 
from lettering? 
No, the letters are to be mounted flush against the wall.  2 inch thick fabricated aluminum letters with 
1.5 inch deep routed channels in face. 
  

4.  Sound dampening elements 
                Can I arrange with you to have the electrical outlets, etc. removed and then reinstalled on top 
of the sound dampening pieces? 
                Alternatively, can I stop short of them and have all sound dampening elements above outlets – 
with wall graphics still going all the way down to the floor? 
No, the face plates can be removed from the outlets and conference phone box can be removed. 
  

5. Small Meeting Rooms 
                This appears to be spec’d as just wall prints and no sound dampening, is that correct? Is it 
intended to look like the Think Tank only without these elements? 
No, there is no sound dampening in the small meeting rooms. 
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6.  Exterior Signage 
Do the letters have to be aluminum or would stainless steel work?  The look at feel would be the 
same after being painted MP46633 

No, please quote the letters as specified in the graphics package of the bid 
  

7.  Donor Recognition Display 
Can the fabricated aluminum backer for the tree have an alternate substrate? 

Yes, please specify the alternate substrate solution in your bid 
  

8. Think Tank & East Lawn Wall:  The measurements for the SEG on pg 20 do not align with the wall 
measurements on pg 19.  That space is only 160” overall and 146.5” between the glass so the SEG 
would need to be revised to fit into that area.  Can you double check the measurements? 

Page 19:  the measurement of the entire Think Tank/East Lawn Wall is approximately 

450”.  This is the specification for the dreamscape mystical wall covering 

Page 20:  the measurement for the acoustical panel section and SEG fabric graphic (represents 

the portion of the wall called the Think Tank) is approximately 160”.  The measurement of 

the SEG fabric graphic is approximately 80”. 
  

9. Do you guys want a liquid laminate applied to all of the Dreamscapes wall coverings?   
Please quote the Dreamscape wall covering as specified in the graphics package of the bid 
 


